

From: Sheri Nasim

To: Jose Trevino

Date: November 12, 2008

Subject: FCC file number 0302-EX-ST-2008

Message:

Dear Mr. Trevino,

The application has been amended to include the modulating signals that were not included with the last version as filed. With the addition of the bandwidth information added on November 10, this should complete the application and respond to your correspondence dated October 8, 2008.

Thanks again for your kind attention to this matter.

Clif Burns

Robert Clifton Burns
Powell Goldstein LLP
901 New York Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20001
Telephone: (202) 624-3949
Telecopier: (202) 624-7222
Email: cburns@pogolaw.com
www.pogolaw.com